

Check for updates

Synopsis

Multiple Symptoms Study 3 – An extended-role general practitioner clinic for patients with persistent physical symptoms: a Randomised Controlled Trial

Christopher Burton,^{1*} Cara Mooney,² Laura Sutton,³ David White,² Jeremy Dawson,⁴ Kate Fryer,¹ Monica Greco,⁵ Michelle Horspool,⁶ Aileen Neilson,⁷ Gillian Rowlands,⁸ Tom Sanders,⁹ Ruth Thomas,¹⁰ Steve Thomas,⁶ Cindy Cooper,² Jonathan Woodward,² Emily Turton,² Waquas Waheed,¹¹ Pavi Kumar,^{2**} Katie Ridsdale,² Ellen Mallender¹² and Vincent Deary¹³

Published April 2025 DOI: 10.3310/KWGX2382

Plain language summary

Multiple Symptoms Study 3 – An extended-role general practitioner clinic for patients with persistent physical symptoms: a Randomised Controlled Trial

Health and Social Care Delivery Research 2025

DOI: 10.3310/KWGX2382

NIHR Journals Library www.journalslibrary.nihr.ac.uk

¹Division of Population Health, University of Sheffield, Sheffield, UK

²Clinical Trials Research Unit, Sheffield Centre for Health and Related Research, University of Sheffield, Sheffield, UK

³Sheffield Centre for Health and Related Research, University of Sheffield, Sheffield, UK

⁴Sheffield University Management School and Sheffield Centre for Health and Related Research, University of Sheffield, Sheffield, UK

⁵Department of Sociology, Goldsmiths, University of London, London, UK

⁶South Yorkshire Integrated Care Board, Sheffield, UK

⁷Edinburgh Clinical Trials Unit, Usher Institute, University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, UK

⁸Public Health Sciences Institute, Newcastle University, Newcastle, UK

⁹Department of Social Work, Education and Community Wellbeing, Northumbria University, Newcastle, UK

¹⁰Centre for Healthcare Trials (CHaRT), Health Services Research Unit, University of Aberdeen, Aberdeen, UK

¹¹Division of Population Health, Health Services Research & Primary Care, University of Manchester, Manchester, UK

¹²Patient and public representative

¹³Department of Psychology, Northumbria University, Newcastle, UK

^{*}Corresponding author chris.burton@sheffield.ac.uk

^{**}Affiliation at the time the work was conducted

Plain language summary

Why did we do this study?

One in fifty UK adults regularly has multiple symptoms which make life difficult for them. These persistent physical symptoms include pain, fatigue, dizziness, stomach problems and many others. Because medical tests don't show a cause for persistent physical symptoms, doctors often don't know how to help and patients can feel no-one believes them. We developed a way of using new scientific knowledge about symptoms to help people make sense of their own symptoms and to try new things to help. We tested this in a Symptoms Clinic. We wanted to know if patients found a difference 1 year later.

What did we do?

Three hundred and fifty-four people with multiple symptoms joined the study between December 2018 and December 2021. Half of them had up to four appointments with a specially trained GP at the Symptoms Clinic, while the others got their usual care. We asked people in both groups about their symptoms after 3, 6 and 12 months and compared the two groups. We also listened to what happened in the clinic and interviewed some people to find out what it was like.

What did we find?

People who attended the Symptoms Clinic found it gave them better ways to understand and manage their symptoms. A year after they joined the study, people who had attended the Symptoms Clinic had less symptoms bothering them than those who hadn't. They also had a better quality of life. This was even though their last Symptoms Clinic appointment was 9 months ago.

What does this mean for people with persistent physical symptoms?

Explaining physical symptoms in this way can make a real difference for patients. This research shows us how health professionals can do it well and the difference it can make.